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Gentlemen:
*

The NDC staff has evaluated the Leuenberger R&D N ore zone restoration
and post-restoration stability data and determined that the N ore zone is
restored to its original potential use condition (copy of MRC evaluation
attached). No additional restoration is required by the NRC and the
utilfield ray be abandoned as prescribed by the WDEO in their
1:ay 19,1982 letter to Teton Exploration Drilling.

If you have any questions, contact fir Fred Ross (301) 427-4533 of my
staff.

Sincerely,

.-. . sinal Signed 3ys,pri - - - .
R. Dale Smith, Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV
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